“Cown of Simsbury

933 HOPMEADOW STREET SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070

POLICE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023

TOWN HALL
BOARD OF EDUCATION CONFERENCE ROOM
5:00 P.M.
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CORRESPONDENCE & =
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES & =
a. October 11, 2023 i 1
Pt 2
5. REPORTS o T
a. Chairperson’s Report ;31 L
b. Chief's Report = .
i. General i o
ii. Consolidated Monthly Report — September 2023
ji. Preliminary Monthly Activity Report — October 2023
6. NEW BUSINESS :
a. Proposal of Police Commission Meeting dates for calendar year 2024
b. Operational Budget Discussion
7. OLD BUSINESS
8. ADJOURNMENT
Next Police Commission is scheduled for Monday, December 4, 2023 at 5:00 PM.
Telephone (860) 658-3200 wivw.simshury~ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Emploger
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 8:30 - 7:00 AMondays

8:30 - 4:30 Tuesduy through Friday




Police Commission
November 13, 2023
Summary of Letters

Received From

Officer Subject

Chief Matthew
J. McNally 1V,
Town of Berlin

The Chief of the Berlin Police Department sends his
thanks for Lt. Christian’s participation in the oral board
Lt. Christian panel for Sergeant for the Town of Berlin. “Lt.
Christian displayed knowledge of the job and
professionalism that added to the credibility and
thoroughness of the panel.”




POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 11, 2023

. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Police Commission was called to order by Chair Jenna Caulfield at 5:04
P.M. in the Board of Education Conference Room of the Simsbury Town Offices. In
attendance were Chair Jenna Caulfield, Commissioner Tenesha Grant, Commissioner Efic
Lemke, Commissioner Michael Long, Commissioner Travis Schweizer, Chief Nicholas
Bouiter, and Deputy Chief Chris Davis.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. CORRESPONDENCE

Commissioner Grant read the summary of letters received since the last meeting of the
commission on September 11, 2023.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. After a motion was made by Commissioner Lemke and seconded by Commissioner
Schweizer it was unanimous: }
VOTED: To approve the minutes of the September 11, 2023 Regular Meeting.

b. After a motion was made by Commissioner Long and seconded by Commissioner
Lemke it was unanimous:
VOTED: To approve the minutes of the October 2, 2023 Special Meeting.

. REPORTS

a. Chairperson’s Report
i. The Chair attended Sergeant Kushman's promotion ceremony at HIMS today. it was
wonderful ceremony and spoke volumes to Sgt. Kushman's affect within the schools
with all the chanting, cheering and signs made by the students.

b. Chief's Report
i. General

« Personnel- The Department currently has two sworn members on extended
leave and one working on modified duty. All 3 sworn members on extended
leave are assigned to the patrol division. There are also 3 sworn vacancies that
the department is trying to fill. That leaves a patrol staffing shortage between 12
and 18%. The department is meeting minimal patrol staffing requirements and
still subsidizing needs with avertime. Bruce Catania is moving aiong the
dispatcher training program. Jarod Emirzian started the police academy last
week (10/06/2023). Newly promoted Sergeant Kushman completed his time in
the schools and has been working through the sergeant training program. There
was a promotion ceremony held for him today at Henry James Memorial School.
Coverage of that ceremony and his promotion will be on WFSB this evening at
5:55 P.M. Interviews for the SRO assignment at the middle school and
elementary schools were conducted by the police department and the schools
and Officer Mike Lantiere has been assigned to that position. He started this
week.

» Recent/Upcoming Events- The annual Spooktacular Celebration sponsored by
the Chamber of Commerce and hosted at the Simsbury Meadows Performing
Arts Center will be this Sunday October 15, 2023 from 11 am through & pm.




There will be Simsbury police officers actively involved in the event. Attendees
can expect entertainment, costumes, food trucks, contest and activities.

s Grants- Simsbury Police Department was not awarded the Congressionally
Directed Spending request to upgrade the Emergency Medical Dispatch system
from a hand-held card system to a digital system and funds to update and
enhance the Town Hall and Police Department access system. There has not an
update on whether or not we were granted an award for the COPS grant to
support funding up to $42,000 for each new officer over the next 3 fiscal years,

ii. Consolidated Monthly Report — August 2023

iii. Preliminary Monthly Activity Report — September 2023

. NEW BUSINESS

a. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Discussion- Chief Boulter presented preliminary changes in
fiscal year 2025's operating budget compared to the current year for the police
department and there was discussion that followed. The discussion will continue at the
next meeting.

. OLD BUSINESS

a. None

. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Long made a motion to adjourn at 6:01 P.M., seconded by
Commissioner Grant. All were in favor and the motion passed.




Simsbury Police Department
Consolidated Monthly Report

September, 2023

| Period Period Increasel Period Period Increase/
Activity 8/1/2023 9/1/2022 | (Decrease) | 1/1/2023 11112022 | {Decrease)
9/30/2023 | 9/30/2022 9/30/2023 | 9/30/2022
Number of Incidents 3,740 4135 395] 30,021 35,644 4723
I
Criminal Activity
Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 1 ~1
Raobbery 0 1 ~1 0 1 -1
Assault 0 0 0 1 1 0
Burglary 0 0 0 8 7 1
Larceny 9 16 -7 109 80 19
MV Theft 0 2 -2 26 5 21
Arson 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 9 19 -10 144 105 39
Arrests (Adult)
Part | Off 3 0 3 12 15 -3
Part I Off 7 -7 43 54 -11
7
Arrests (Juvenile)
Part | Off 0 1 -1 2 2 0
Part il Off 0 0 0 0 1 -1
Totals 3 8 5 57 72 «15
MV Accidents
Fatal 1 0 1 1 1 0
w/ Injury 6 9 -3 45 68 -23
Prop. Damage 19 14 5 196 204 -8
Not Investigated 16 17 -1 112 119 -7
Totals 42 40 2 354 392 -38
Alarms
Intrusion 39 28 10 337 371 -34
Fire 30 25 5 179 162 17
Medical 7 4 3 54 62 -8
Tofals 76 58 18 570 585 -25
Traffic Enforcement
pUI 2 7 -5 18 40 -22
Summons 28 56 -28 238 289 -51
Written Warning 40 61 «21 4441 275 166
Verbal Warning 251 205 46 1,826 2,191 -365
Totals 321 329 -8 2,523] 2,795 -272

Page 1




Simsbury Police Department
Consolidated Monthly Report

September, 2023

I Period Period Increase/ Period Period Increase/
Activity 9/1/2023 8/112022 | (Decrease) | 1/1/2023 1/1/2022 | {Decrease)
9/30/2023 | 9/30/2022 973072023 | 9/30/2022
Miscellaneous Activity
Aided Cases 162 151 11 1,473 1,493 -20
Animals 47 73 -26 492 579 -87
Assistance Reaq. 127 122 5 1,138 1,105 33
Criminal Mischief 5 1 4 29 18 11
Disabled MV 15 9 6 118 149 -3
Domestic 9 4 5 73 79 -6
Escort 0 0 H 3 4 -1
Fingerprints 57 685 -8 456 447 9
Lockout 11 12 «1 1214 99 22
Noise Complaint 10 10 0 8b 57 8
Notifications 4 2 2 28 32 -4
Qpen Doors 0 1 -1 8 8 0
Parking Tickets 4 0 4 9 6 3
Suspicious Persons 45 37 8 384 348 38
Transport 0 2 -2 11 11 0
Totals 496 489 7 4,406 4,431 «25
Miles Patrolled
Car 10 1,616 1,985 -369 17,363 15,359 2,004
Car 11 1,777 910 867 14,650 10,576 4,074
Car 12 6 2,034 -2,028 18,787 20,241 -3,454
Car 13 1,8541 2,625 =771 16,995 16,446 549
Car 14 1,892 2,352 -460 20,877 23,634 -2,757
Car 15 11 1,197 -1,186 8,868 16,940 -8,072
Car 16 1,352 1,853 -501 12,107 17,489 -5,382
Car 17 1,685 2,158 -573 19,489 17,069 2,420
Car K9 208 71 137 2,426 650 1,776
Totals 10,301 15,185 -4,884 129,562 138,404 -8,842
Personnel Activity*
Sick Leave (days) 28 85 -37 669 636 33
Injured Leave (days) 40 3 37 246 76 170
Suspension (days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funeral (days) 1 3 -2 13 4 9
Vacation Leave (days) 108 101 7 913 867 46
Comp Time (days) 43 18.93 24 371 273 98
Family Leave (days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tralning (hours) 519 378 141 3,545 3,254 291
QOvertime (hours) 790 504 286 7,880 4,721 3,160

*Contains non-IBPO employees

Page 2




Run Pate: 11/08/2023

Simsbury Police Department Page 1 of 3
Run Time: 09:20

Incident Statistics Report
10/01/2023 00:00 Thru 10/31/2023 23:59

Call Type Description Total for Period
911 Hangup Gall - 34
ADMIN. MEDICATION DROP BOX 3
Aided Case 174
Alarm - Fire 20
Alarm - Intrusion 11
Alarm - Medical 5
ALARM-FIRE-CHARGE 5
ALARM-INTRU-CHARGE 19
Ambulance ' 52
ANCILLARY DUTIES : ' 34
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - BEAR OTHER 18
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - DOG 20
ANIMAL COMPLAINT - OTHER 15

ANIMAL COMPLAINT-BEAR VS ANIMAL.
Arrest Warrant Served

_ Arrest Warrant Served - FTA

Assist AgencyIPerson - 125
Background Investigation 7
Burglary .

CHILD CARSEAT INSPECTION

CIVIL COMPLAINT

COPs 153
Criminai Mischief 7
MSORDERLY CONDUCT 2
DISPATCH RELIEF 52
Dispatcher Entry 8
DISTURBANCE 1
DRUG NON-CRIMINAL 1
Escort 1
Family Offense, Nonviolent b
Family Violence Offense 4
FINGERPRINT DETAIL 25
FINGERPRINT PPA 10
FINGERPRINT TOWN EMPLOYEE ‘ 24
Fire 4
Foliow-up 66
Fraud

Harassment

Hazardous Condition 32




Run Date: |1/08/2023 Simsbury PO”CG Department Page 2cf 3
Run Time: 09:20

Incident Statistics Report Ji
10/01/2023 00:00 Thru 10/31/2023 23:59
|

1

Call Type Description Total for Period
Investigation 1 %
Juvenile 3 §
Larceny 11 ;
LARCENY FR:MOTOR VEHICLE 12 %
Lockout . 23 3
Motor Vehicle Theft 5 |
MV Abandoned 1
MV Assist 5 |
MV Check A 27
MV Complaint _ 29 |
MV Disabled 1
MV ENTRY L/INFORMATIONAL - ' 8 w
MV STOP 243 §
MY STOP DWI 5
MV STOP SPEED 134
MV TOW NOTIFICATION 3

- MVA 28
MVA UNINVESTIGATED 15
MVA-DUI 1
MVA-INJURY 3
Noise Complaint 9
Notification 6
Parking Violation 3

-PASS CHECK _ 119
Patrol Check 1693
Property Found 13
Property Lost 1
RECCRDS MISC 21
REPORT PREPARATION 69
Shots Fired 2
Suspicious Circumstances 45
Suspicious Person 13
Suspicious Vehicle 16
Town Ordinance Violation 12
Traffic Assignment 60
TRAFFIC ENFORCE BIKE/PEDEST 1
TRAFFIC ENFORCE DIST DRV 1
TRAFFIC ENFORCE SPEED 67

Traffic Enforcement 67




Run Date: 11/08/2023
Run Time: 09:20

Call Type Description

Simsbury Police Department

Incident Statistics Report
10/01/2023 00:00 Thru 10/31/2023 23:59

Page 3of 3

Total for Period

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT REQUEST 3
Traffic Light Notification B
Training 10
Transport

Trespass 3
UNUSED INCIDENT NUMBER 1
WELL-BEING CHECK 19

Total: 3796




-1d3q soueUl4 AQ $1y1 1991424 01 3pEW 34 |jIm JuBWISNIPY “$ZAd Ul pled sem sijedau J3SINID Uo JusAeg "EZA4 Ul PIAISI3L )M siuswARd 3IULBINSU] 4,
-a8euew 03 JUNOI3E 3ieiedas B 0] PAAOW PUE PRISNEYXS I 198png auljoses 343UT,

%SE 00 Lt0°CS9°ES PETIT'ILS I8°€69'ZL8'TS 00°€58°009'SS 00°0$ 00°£58°009°SS |elol puelo

%¢9 00°S58'CS 0005 S690L7S 00'795°LS 0005 00°7957LS 91eM10S 13INd W), [0d 01885
%6€ 00°TFO'ES 00°0% TLLYE'TS 00'066'YS 00°0S 00°066°7S suonduIsqns g saNQ.jod 0T6LS
%ET 00LVE'VTS  00°0% vS'T0T'LS 00'0SS‘TES  00°0% 00'0SS°TES UOI1BINPT 18 SAIUBIJUODLI0d 00VLS
%PE 00°TL8'LS 16°£60'TS 22°0S6'TS 00'0Z6'TTS  00°0S 00'026°TTS 201AIBS 2uoydala] .|od OTESS
%00T  00°0S €TSILVLS LLT8LTTS 00°005°265  00°0$ 00°005°46% dul|oseD.|0d 09TSS
%ITT  00¥9£'TS- 05'€80°TS §9°698°T¢S 00°§85°0ZS  00°0S 00°§85°0ZS 9IUBUIUIBIN IIIUIAL|Od OTEYS
%L 00°£07'6% 00'0% 6L°9VS'TS 00°0SL'0TS 0003 00°0SL°0TS aaueuayuley Juawdinb3,|0d OTEPS
%E 00°960°85S 6L V0ETS- 08'1Z6°¢S 00'€TL655 00 0% 00'€TL'65S sa1jddns A13jeS 1B S3Y10|D410d 00LES
%0 00°8Z€S 00°0% 00°0$ 00'8Z€$ 00°0$ 00'8Z£$ s21ddns geT g [eAWAYD4[0d SOSES
%T 00°207°9% 00°0$ 95°£6$ 00°00£'9$ 00°0% 00°00€9S sal|ddng [B31P3IA «[Cd O0SES
%61 00'6£8'92S  000% 01°982°9% 00'SCT'EES  00°0$ 00'STT'EES sa1jddng weiSoid @ yd21,[0d SOTES
%y 00°62L'YS 00'0$ 9¢' 1643 00°0Z5'SS 00'0% 00'0TS’'SS salddng 921 0.10d 00TES
%LE 00'6£9% 00'0$ 00°G9€S 00°000°TS 00°0% 00°000°TS sa01A19s Bunulid 18 AdoD,jod 0TSZS
%1z 00'9T8TS 00'0$ 8L°689% 00'202'€S 00°0% 00'70Z'sS SU0I1EBIISIAUIL|Od OTHTS
%IE 00 TVOVYS  69°91SS 67 L31'61S 00'SYO'v9S 0005 00'St0'v9% SIIIAIDG |BNIDRIIUOD [0d 00TTS
%0 00°000°2T$  00°0% 00°0% 00°000°CTS  00°0% 00°000°CTS JUBWIISINGLUIDY UOIBINPT|Od OOFTS
%98 00°69t'9% 00°0% 8T IS8T TIVS 00°0S9°LPS - 00705 00°089°LYS 20UBMO|jY WHOYUN|Od TOTTS
%L 00'v99'8tTS 00705 SFL99°TS 00 TEE0STS 0070 00'TEE'0STS Aed AepljoH|0d 090TS
%L 00'0OvL'¥SS 00705 00095 VTS 00°00£'69$  00°0% 00°00£'69% |euoseas,jod 0r0TS
%EY 00'860°€ES 00705 7oL veS 00'008°255  00°0% 00'008°£S$ Bujured) SUWILIPADLIOd TE0IS
%Sh 00'099'S9TS 00703 8S'6EEVETS 00'000°00€S  00°0$ 00°000'00€S BWILAA0LI0d 0£0TS
%SE 00°0ZT'LTS  00°0S 0T’ TZF'6S 00'T¥9'9ZS  00°0% 00'T¥9'92S BWI] Med,[0d 0ZOTS

%9¢E

00'S58°6Z0'ES 00°0$

‘Ad49 %

£Z/8/TT NO NvY

£5°981°6SSTS

£20T/8/11

ad1j0d

:2)e(] puy

00'TPO'6LS' VS

Sulll-Ind4lod 0T0TS

NOILdI¥D$3d LNNOID!

€20¢/T/L -21eQ 1ElS

140d3Y 1390N18 31va-0L-dV3iA

¥Z0T YVIA TVOSHS



%lE

00°Z90°€TVS 00°0%

¥S IV L6TS  00ISKOT9S  00°0%

00°18%'019%

|el0L pueln

%ST
%0
%0
%0
%Lt
%0
%l
%0
%1y

%9¢€

00°8t¥'vS
00°00T°CS
00°00STS
00°009°T$
00°€85$
00'5t8°2S
00'v£8'6S
00°000°2S
00'628'STS

‘Ad4o %

£Z/2/1T NO NvY

00°0%
00°0%
00°0S
00°0%
00705
00°0$
000
00°0$
00°0$

00'€CETIES 00°0S

TELLLS 00'6¢T’SS
00°0% 00°00T°Z$
00°0% 00'005'T$
00°0$ 00°009°1TS
Z8'9STS 00°0vLS
00°0$ 00°SP8TS
78'6vE°1S 00 ¥8TTTS
00°0% 00°000°ZS
S9'¥E0'8TS  00'V98'EvS

00'€T¥'6ESS

£20Z/8/11 :@1eq pu3

yoredsiq

140d34 139aN49 31vQ-01-4V3IA

00°82Z'sS
00°00T°TS
00°005'1S
00'009'TS
00'0vLS
00'Sv8'7S
00'V8T'TIS
0000028
00°798°ErS

00'€TY'6€5S

U0eINPJ 73 Sa0URIUOD . dSI0 00VLS
22upuauUIRly Juawdinbl . dsid OTEVS
sajjddng Ajajes 13 saul0[D,dSIQ 00LES
sapddns wetdouad g Yoot dsig SOTES
saijddng 3010, dsIQ 00TES

SAIAIDS |BN1DRIIUOD . ASIQ 00ZCS

Aed Aepi|oH,dsia 090TS

Sujuies] 3uNBAQ.ASIQ TEOTS
BWIHBAQ.ASIA 0E0TS

awi]-finddsig 0TOTS

£T0Z/T/L 12Q 1BIS

20T YV3IAIVISH



"2|qejieae uaym 1epdn Ajddns fjIan “20303410 S2ueUld Ag pamainel 3uraq SI SIYl -9181S 0} PiBd S99,

%Ly 00'SLLGE S - $ O0£TIG'SES 00°/89'SL S - S 00°L89'SL S [e10] pueis

%0 00'05S 000 00°0s 00°0SS 00°0% 00'05$ suodUISYNS B SANQ ,WIUY 0T6LS
%0 00°00T$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°00TS 000$ 00'00TS UOIIRINPT 1§ SIOUBIRPUOD WY 00PLS
%S8T  00°9ZT'SS- 00°0S 08°SZI'TIS 000009  00°0S 00°000'9% 21e3S 0} pled a4, WIUY QTZ9S
%EE 00°000°TS  00°0% 00°005$ 00°00S'TS  000S 00°005°T$ DIUBUIUIBIN IPIYIALWIUY OZEPS
%0 00°00tS 00°0% 00°0% 00°00vS 00°0S 00°00¥S saliddng AJa)es %8 S3YI0|DWIUY 00LES
%0 00°009% 00°0% 00°0% 00°009% 000s 00°009% sayiddng sued, WUy 009€S
%0 00°8ZLS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°STLS 00°0S 00°9ZL8 sa1|ddng weidoid ' Yoa L, Wiy SOTES
%0 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0S$ $a1pddns 20 WILY O0TES
%0 00°00SS$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005$ 00'0S 00°005S$ $321A195 Sunuud 3 Adod, Wiuy QTSTS
%0 0070025 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00T$ 00°0S 00002% SuISIHBAPY WILY O0VES
%0 00'9TETS  000S 00°0% 00'9TE'TS  00°0$ 00°91£1S BWILIRAQWIUY QE0TS
%8€ 00°096°6€S 0005 05°98Z'v2$  00°9%¥CT'P9S  00°0$ 00'9%Z'¥9S W~ uuy OTOTS

%9¢€ A4 30 % £202/8/11 1:31eQ pul £Z0Z/1/L 91eQ HelS
€Z/8/TT NO NvY 70T ¥v3A V2SI

[0J3U0) jewiuy

140d34 139aN9 31va-0O1-4VviA



Simsbury Police Department

933 Hopmeadow Street Simsbury, CT 06070

NICHOLAS J. BOULTER
CHIEF OF POLICE

Proposal of Police Commission Meeting dates for 2024

MEETING SCHEDULE
2024
(Second Monday)

January 8, 2024
February 14, 2024 * (We
March 11, 2024
April 8, 2024

May 13, 2024
June 10, 2024
July 8, 2024

August 12 2024

.

st
S,
R
S

o

s

Headquarters (860) 658-3100 Facsimile (860) 658-6682
Administration (860)-658-3105




